



COMHAIRLE CONTAE
CHEATHARLACH

CARLOW COUNTY COUNCIL

Mr Niall Gleeson
Chief Executive Officer,
Uisce Éireann,
Colvill House,
24-26 Talbot Street,
Dublin 1,

Oifigí an Chontae,
Bóthar Átha Í,
Ceatharlach, R93E7R7

County Buildings,
Athy Road,
Carlow, R93E7R7

T: 059 9170300

E: See carlow.ie/contact-us

W: carlow.ie

25th June 2026

Dear Mr. Gleeson,

RE: Planning Application under Section 37E of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended) for Strategic Infrastructure Development for a period of 10 years for development at Mortarstown Upper and Carlow, Carlow, Co. Carlow.

Proposed Upgrades to the Mortarstown Wastewater Treatment Plant and Kilkenny Road Pumping Station, Carlow, Co. Carlow

The proposed development by Uisce Éireann, as described above, in the townlands of Mortarstown Upper and Carlow, Carlow Town, Co. Carlow refers.

As [freehold] owner of lands identified on the map attached herewith and within the redline boundary, drawing no. 5161805_EWE_DR_MOR_5100 Rev 0 (excluding Plot 017 for which Carlow County Council are not the reputed owner).

This consent is subject to the following conditions:

1. No restrictions shall be imposed on future scheme developments, particularly those pertaining to the Carlow Southern Relief Road.
2. Collaboration shall be undertaken with Carlow County Council and Carlow Southern Road Projects Team upon commencement of the detailed design and throughout construction works within the proposed wayleave area. The design is to be developed in consultation with the named parties.
3. All works shall comply with the requirements of Road Opening Licences requirements and Reinstatement Requirements as set out by Carlow County Council.

Carlow County Council are supportive of the development of the project.

Yours sincerely,

Fiona Byrne,
Senior Executive Officer,
Corporate Services.